

# Francisco “Pancho” MacLoughlin

## *Professional Polo Player & Certified Instructor AAP*

glascornpolo@gmail.com | +54 911 5319 6848

January 19, 1994 | Pilar, Buenos Aires, Argentina



Founder of [Glascorn Polo](#) (Pilar, Buenos Aires Argentina)

Co-Founder of [Lakeshore Polo Academy](#) (Dallas, Texas)

**Certified Instructor** by the [Argentine Polo Association \(AAP\)](#)

**Commentator** of the Argentine Polo Open 2021

Manager of “Casa de [Polo University](#)” (Argentine Polo Association (AAP))

Member of the **Sub-Comisión de Escuelas** ([Argentine Polo Association \(AAP\)](#))

**Argentine Handicap:** 4 goals

**Manager** of “El Silencio” Polo Club (Pilar, Buenos Aires, Argentina).

His own polo organization in Argentina has +50 horses.

Led polo camps, clinics, and polo experience days for adults and children (including some for [Federation of International Polo \(FIP\)](#) and the [Argentine Polo Association \(AAP\)](#)).

Experience with club management, stable management, field management, and schooling and bringing up young horses.

*Italian Nationality. Professional Polo Player (P-1) work visa for the US.*

*Speaks English & Spanish. Enjoys music, rugby, tennis, and soccer.*

## EDUCATION

NAVES Entrepreneurial Competition, [IAE Business School](#) (2019)

“Cría Polo Argentino” Course, [Asociación Argentina de Criadores de Caballos de Polo \(AACCP\)](#) (2021)

Public Relations, [Siglo XXI University](#) (2015 - )

[Cardenal Newman High School](#) (2000 - 2011)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Argentina (2011 - present)**

Competes in most AAP official tournaments in Argentina from 10 to 20 goals.

### **Spain (2021)**

Winner of the *European Polo Championship 2021*, with the Italian National Team - Santa María Polo Club and Ayala Polo Club, Sotogrande

### **United States (2015 - 2016 & 2018 - 2021)**

Played 12 goal exhibition games during two full seasons at **Wine Country Polo Club & Cerro Pampa**

## **Polo Club** (Northern California)

Played in **Santa Barbara Polo Club** (Southern California)

Played in **Willow Bend Polo Club** and **Lucchese Polo Team** (Dallas, Texas)

## **Nigeria (2017 - 2018)**

Won "*Kano Memorial*" (12 goals) - **Kano Polo Club**

Won "*Nigerian Open*" (16 goals) - **Fifth Chukker Polo Club**

## **South Africa (2017)**

Won "*Africa Cup*" & "*Playing for Pink*" (6 goals) - **Inanda Polo Club**

Won "*Cape Classic*" & "*Polo Challenge*" (6 goals) - **Val de Vie Polo Club**

## **Zimbabwe (2016 - 2017)**

Won "*Zimbabwe Open*" & "*International Test Match*" (Argentina vs Zimbabwe) (12 goals) - **Harare Polo Club**

Won "*Ambassador's Cup*" (12 goals) & Instructor "*Beginners Polo Clinic*" - **Bushman's Rock Polo Club**

Won "*Sambok Polo Cup*" (8-10 goals) - **Sambok Polo Club**

## **Jamaica (2014 - 2016):**

Won "*Hurlingham Cup*" (12 goals) - **St. Ann's Polo Club**

Finalist "*Willy de Lisser Cup*" (12 goals) - **St. Ann's Polo Club**

Coach "*Burger King Summer Camp*" - **St. Ann's Polo Club** and **Kingston Polo Club**

Played "*Family Tournament*" (12 goals) - **St. Ann's Polo Club**

## **Holland (2013):**

Won "*QM Polo Trophy*" (8 goals) - **Domburg Polo Club** (Holland)

Instructed "*Starter's Polo Course*" - **Wassenaar Polo Club** (Holland)

Played "*Orange Cup*" (8 goals) & "*QM Polo Trophy*" (6 goals) - **Wassenaar Polo Club** (Holland)

## **Belgium (2013):**

Semi-finalist "*Scapa Sports Beach Polo*" - **Knokke-Heist** (Belgium)

Semi-finalist "*Scapa Polo Trophy*" (12 goals) - **Antwerp Polo Club** (Belgium)

## **England (2012):**

Won "*Holden White Cup*" (8 goals) - **Cowdray Park Polo Club**

Won "*0-40 Cup*" (medium goal), "*Jubilee Queen's Cup*" & "*Knepp Castle*" (2-4 goals) - **Knepp Castle Polo Club**

## **Ireland (2011):**

Won "*Bunclody Cup*", "*Pat Cash Cup*" & "*Wexford Challenge Cup*" (2-4 goals) - **Bunclody Polo Club**

Won "*Wicklow Cup*" (2-4 goals) - **Wicklow Polo Club**

Won "*97<sup>th</sup> President Cup*" (2-4 goals) - **All Ireland Polo Club**

## **Uruguay (2007 - 2008):**

Won "*American Express Cup*" & "*XXIII Black Carabajal Cup*" (12 goals) - **Medellín Polo Club**